



February 16, 2018

Members in Attendance: Candice Rivait, Kelly Turner, Gary Zagar, Mike O'Reilly, Krista Harwood, Mike Harwood, Chris Simpson,

Absent: Tammy Thompson, Mike Kinnear, Ben Adams

Registration:

- Is now open
- In person registration is Saturday February 10th 10 am – 1:00pm

- Peewee Tournament – 3 teams external – Kawartha, Kitchener, Saugne Shores

Scheduling:

- Schedules sent to COBA
- Insert schedule here from Candice
- Tammy working on diamonds with Carly

Financials:

- Net registration \$37,000

Sponsorship

- To be handed out

Uniforms

- All rep teams fitted
- House League all ordered.
- Waterdown patch to be placed on black jersey, league to pick up the cost. Agreed that it will be no more than \$10 / per
- Motion for a patch – Krista, Mike – second, Passed

Equipment

- A few requests for indoor, new rep team.
- Candice to email previous coaches to get equipment returned

City

- Back in the shed on Friday February 8th
- Lights are scheduled to be in for March 13th.
- Gary to call Rick about portable toilets

Rep Director (previous COBA)

- Schedules went in

Player Development

-

UIC

- Clinic is scheduled April 29th
- Review Mikes email dated Feb 6, more details on Umpires
- Katie is attending a meeting for the girls umpiring.

- Ump Fees –will be discussed next meeting. Agree we need to be competitive.

Website

- constitution updates
- updated contacts

Gym Times – Not used

- Major Mosquito tier 2 has 3 days not being used. Suggestion to run clinic's
- March 2nd – Katie will take it
- March 9, 23 (Mike to help)

House league

- Looking for coaches

Next Meeting

- Tuesday, March 6 7:30 @ Harry Howell

OBA's – Hosting Peewee C